
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC April Meeting-Number of Presenters?
Date: Monday, January 8, 2018 7:56:00 AM

RVB has officially withdrawn, and stated that on the forum.
 
SRTPI has said they wish to withdraw in an email to us.  I asked them to say it to the forum as well,
but they haven’t done so yet. 
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 7:54 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC April Meeting-Number of Presenters?
 
Other than RVB – who else withdrew?
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 7:52 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC April Meeting-Number of Presenters?
 
I’m marking down responses on the NIST PQC Sharepoint spreadsheet Accepted PQC Submissions.  
So far, 20 people have responded with a “Yes” for presenting.  2 have withdrawn, and perhaps a few
more might be induced to withdraw before the end of the month.  I think we can anticipate
potentially having up to 60 people wanting to present. 
 
I think it probably doesn’t hurt to ask about Wednesday afternoon.  
 
Dustin
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Sunday, January 07, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC April Meeting-Number of Presenters?
 
Dustin,
How has the response been from submitter’s regarding actually presenting their paper at the April
meeting?  How many have been withdrawn? 
 
If we still want to start Wednesday, I’d like to reach out to Maria at FAU and check on their end time
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Wednesday to see if it’s even do-able that afternoon.
 
-Sara


